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Steve Chen SLI{I( Auto)

From: Tew Al Nee <ainee@motorway.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 9:50 AM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: FINALIZE GBD2B36Y

Dear Steven,

Confirm the COR.

Thanks & Regards

Alnee

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mailto:SteveChen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 22 November, 2019 5:35 AM
To: Tew Al Nee <ainee@motorway.com.sg>»
Subject: FINALIZE GBD2836Y

Dear Al Nee,
Kindly refer our finalize $3350 (L/5. before G5T). 4 repair days.

Kindly confirm

Thanks

Best Regards,

Steve Chen | Assistant Automolive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Emall: hen@lkkauto.cam | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933)

From: Tew Al Nee [mailto:ainee@motorway.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 8:27 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: FINALIZE GBD2836Y

Dear Steve,
We do lump-sum repairs.

Thanks & Regards
Ainee

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mailto:SteveChen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 21 November, 2019 6:35 PM



> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owrnier 1D Type: Company

Owner 1D: 927C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBD2B3&Y

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 18 Nov 2019

Vehicle Make: SSANGYOMNG

Vehicle Model: ACTYON SPORTS D/CAB 2.0AT 2WD D/AB ABS
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No.: 47194022591811
Chassis No. KPADAIETSEP198162
Maximum Power Qutput: -

Open Market Value: $21410.00

Original Registration Date: 26 Aug 2014

First Registration Date: 26 Aug 2014

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: £22254.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibllity: No

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Ampunt: £0.00

Intendad COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 25 Aup 2024

COE Category C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Perlod{Years): 10

QP Paid: $54,009.00

COE Rebate Amount: $25755.00

Total Rebate Amount: $25,755.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Nov 2019

OK
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n MOTORWAY 1094 Lower Delta Road Motorway Building Singapore 169205
Main +65.6468 2200 | Fax +65.6273 5535
NTUC INCOME
MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
75 BRAS BASAH ROAD
NTUC INCOME CENTRE
SINGAPORE 189557
ATTN TO: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT
ESTIMATES
VEHICLE NO. : GBD2836Y
CHAS5IS NO : KPADA1ETSEP198162
MAKE / MODEL : SSANGYONG / ACTYON SPORTS D/CAB 2.0AT 2WD D/AB ABS
DATE OF ACCIDENT : 10.11.2019 @ 1700HRS

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER : PC5664X

P DISCRIPTION QrY List Price Total List Price
FRONT BUMPER I . i § 115000 §  1,150.00
FRONT BUMPER RETAINER L f 1 S 89.00 § 89.00
FRONT HEADLAMPLH = M 1 S 1,500.00 1,500.00
FRONT FENDER LH [ o S 580.00 § 580.00
FRONT FENDER UNDEH+DU5T COVER LH 1 $ 190.00 $ 190.00
FRONT FOGLAMP LH - 1 S 250.00 § 250.00
,‘?.7 § ? Total 5 3,759.00
~ |07 LESS 10%  § 375.90
703310 Total Spart Part S 3,383.10

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS o 1 40 S 40.00
FRONT FENDER UNDER-DUST COVER CLIPS { 40 3 40.00
TOWING 1 60 5 60.00

TOTAL 5§ 140.00 (/7
LABOUR CHARGES

TO DISMANTLE FRONT DAMAGE PARTS, CUT AND WELD FRONT SUPPORT $ 1.200.00

PANEL, KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN AND RESHAPE 0/S FRONT CHASSIS FRAME AND
REPLACE RECOMMENDED PARTS.

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING ON FRONT AFFECTED AREAS $ 135000 ¢
TO REMOVE, REARRANGE ELECTRICAL WIRING, CHECK LIGHTING & RESET & 180,00 [\
HEADLAMP FOCLSING

5 180.00 T/

TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING/ TUFFCOATING TREATMENT TO REPLACED PARTS.

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC TEST ;ajﬁ

o

40000 71



6 COMPUTERIZED ALIGNMENT

LABOUR PER DAY - §400

SPRAY PAINT PER PORTION - $450

Prepared By : -
ANNIE TEW

Motor Claims

5 180.00 -
TOTAL LABOUR § 3,490,00
TOTAL § 7.013.10
T% GST $ 480,92
GRAND TOTAL § 7.504.02

TEL: 6571 9642 FAX : 6278 5535
EMAIL: ainee@motorway.com.sg

ts hence notify

Withou! Prejudion™ basis

vl | MU pa resureyed and
sporoval Ingen dsurance Company

Acknomlodond by Regdeed
Sigraluse:

[t

p- 7933-10

N- 119

L - 9039
§173-1

LIS— 333646
= 3380

O\ A

A



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libd A 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Rag. Mo 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref

CSINC19020363/Eqdan2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  26-11-2019 ||W|IMIIH|I|I|
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UMNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: HELENA TAN Code: INC
1] Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 5B64X Veh. Inspected GBD 2836Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1070807-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAZALYSA BINTI IBRAHIM Assign Date 18/11/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SSANGYONG ACTYON c.c 1898
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. KPADATETSEP1968162 Colour WHITE
Odomaeter BO748 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres S
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/75R16C FIRENZA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/75 R16C FIRENZA 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/75R16C FIRENZA 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/75 R16C FIRENZA, 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. i ‘General Information
Accident Date  10/11/2018 Ilntp&n’l Date / Time 18/11/2018 { 11:38 AM }
Survey held at MOTORWAY CAR CARE CENTRE PTE LTD
1094 LOWER DELTA ROAD MOTORWAY BUILDING
SINGAPORE 169205
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

IES‘I"lMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




V ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Awe 1 #01-25 Payn Ubi industrial Park, Singapone 408833

TEL: 6258 3581 FAX. 6258 43158

Reg Mo 190607T188R GST Reg Mo 18-9807188-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 2836Y

Page MNo.:? of 2

1|FRONT BUMPER BROKEN 1,150.00 1,150.00
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH BROKEN 80.00 88.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP LH NOT NECESSARY 1,500.00 n
1|FRONT FENDER LH DENTED 580.00 580.00
1|FRONT FENDER UNDER-DUST COVER LH BROKEN 190.00 180.00
1|FRONT FOGLAMP LH MISSING 250.00 250.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -375.80 -225.80
3383.10 2,033.10
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 30.00
1|FRONT FENDER UNDER-DUST COVER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 20.00
80.00 50.00
LABOUR
TOWING. 60.00 B0.00
| TO DISMANTLE FRONT DAMAGE PARTS,CUT AND WELD 1,200.00 800.00
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN AND
RESHAPE O/S FRONT CHASSIS FRAME AND REPLACE
RECOMMENDED PARTS.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING ON FRONT AFFECTED 1.350.00 800.00
TO REMOVE, REARRANGE ELECTRICAL WIRING.CHECK 180.00 100.00
LIGHTING & RESET HEADLAMP FOCUSING.
TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING/TUFFCOATING TREATMENT 180.00 30.00
TO REPLACED PARTS.
TO CARRY OUT DIAGMOSTIC TEST. 400.00 200.00
COMPUTEZED ALIGNMENT. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 =
3,550.00 2,080.00
GRAND TOTAL 7.013.10 4,173.10

Report Ref No. CS/INC19020363/Eqd3n2




Page Mo.2 ol 2
Report Ref No. CS/INC18020363/Eqd3n2

CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT{RET)
Automolive Assessor BEng{Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DECLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD FARTIES - This Anpart is mase saisky b the use and bevefit of e Cliant nemed on the front page of this Repen.




